

LAURA JANE GOLCMAN

30 Zoriana Close
Mardi NSW
2259
AUSTRALIA
laura@laurajane.me

Height: 168cm/ 5'6"
Weight: 55kgs/ 121 lbs
Dob: 17th July 1985

OBJECTIVE

I have been employed as a professional entertainer for the past ten years in various roles. These include all styles of dance, aerial, acrobatics and stunts. I aim to use the experience gained over the years in a challenging and rewarding career, as a performer with your company.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Wanda Dragone Entertainment Company- China

2015-current

Acrobatic Contemporary Dancer/ Aerialist/ Aquatics

- Lead dancer in Franco Dragone's latest production of "The Dai Show"
- Worked with technical and creative teams during the creation process of the show
- Directed dance rehearsals to maintain high standards and artistic integrity
- Taught choreography to help integrate new performers into the show
- Directed re-block rehearsals for spacing and show quality when performers are sick or injured

Mirage Entertainment- China

2014

Stunt Performer/ Lead Actor

- Stunt Performer in "Strike Back" and "Car Stunt Show"
- Worked with other stunt performers to heighten physical acting ability
- Assisted in choreographing fight scenes for the shows

Universal Studios- Japan

2012-2014

Stunt Performer/ Lead Actor/ Dancer/ Acrobat

- Performed as the lead character in the live stunt show "Waterworld"
- Dancer and Actor in special events/seasons including Halloween Horror Nights and the Christmas production "Gift of an Angel"
- Face Character/Actor in the "Magical Starlight Parade"
- Choreographed and created short acrobatic productions for special events

Norwegian Cruise Line

2011

Dance Captain/ Dancer/ Aerialist/ Casting Production Assistant

- Dancer and Aerialist in "Elements"- contemporary dance based show
- Dancer in "Shout"- a Broadway style musical based in the 60's
- Assisted in the running of "dancer" auditions by teaching choreography to new candidates in the Sydney, Australia auditions.
- Conducted weekly note sessions with the production cast and guest entertainers to maintain show quality and make improvements where necessary
- Directed "re-block" and "brush up" rehearsals
- Assisted with cast change overs, teaching new performers choreography and positioning
- Ensured lead singers and dancers had an understudy who could be substituted instantly if needed
- Sent regular show reports to head office including any problems with show (technical & artistic), theatre capacity and audience response.

Princess Cruises

2008-2010

Dancer/Acrobat/Dance Instructor

- Dancer in the "Broadway Ballroom" show- Ballroom dancing with a Broadway storyline
- Acrobat and Dancer in the "Once Upon A Dream" show- contemporary and Broadway jazz dance
- Instructed ballroom dance classes for cruise ship guests
- Instructed fitness classes for the production cast

FIFA (International Football Conference)- **Australia**

2008

Contortionist/Acrobat

- Created, choreographed and performed a short acrobatic solo piece
- Worked with other acrobatics and dancers to coordinate transitions and maintain fluidity of the event

Royal Caribbean Cruise Line

2007-2008

Dancer/Aerialist/Actor

- Performed as an aerialist and dancer in the show "In The Air"
- Performed as a dancer in many Broadway style shows

Tokyo Disney Sea- Japan

2006-2007

Aerialist/Dancer/Diver

- Performed in Tokyo Disney Sea's production on "Mystic Rhythms"
- Dancer for special events

Bondi Ballet- Australia

2005-2006

Contemporary Dancer

- Performed as a solo guest artist in Bondi Ballet's 2005 tour season

EDUCATION

CIRCUS/AERIAL/ACROBATICS

National Institute of Circus Arts (NICA)

2006

Training in silk tissu, corde lisse, web, bungee, static trapeze, web, aerial hoop handstand balancing & contortion.

Adagio training with Ilia Gradell.

DANCE

Lee Academy Dance & Performing Arts

2001-2005

Diploma in Dance (2012)

Extensive training in many styles of dance: contemporary, jazz, classical ballet, tap,

lyrical, pointe, hip-hop & musical theatre

Exams (most recent)

Advanced Jazz & Elementary Classical Ballet (Honors)

Teacher Traineeship (3 years) -Dance & Acrobatics

Cheryl Warwick Dance Academy

1993-1999

FITNESS

Australian Institute of Fitness

Certificate III Fitness – Group Fitness Instructor

2008

Certificate IV Fitness- Personal Trainer

2011

DIVING

Crystal Dive Resort

Open Water Diver Certification

2013

Basic high dive training.

STUNT PERFORMING

2012-2015

Trained in a variety of stunt skills including Body Control, Stunt Acting, Stage Combat, Boxing, Kung Fu, Ascenders, High Dives, sit down & stand up Jet Skiing.

OTHER SKILLS

- Excellent communication and interpersonal skills
- Very versatile and enjoys an ever changing and challenging environment
- Enjoys working with people from various backgrounds and differing cultures
- Speaks basic Mandarin and Japanese